David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 9:13 AM
Subject: Galleries Updated

As usual, my weekly update of new mineral specimens was just posted to my web site. Lot's of
goodies this week - act fast! Per your request, this is your special email notice of new
minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

- Peridot with Ludwigite inclusions on Magnetite from Suppatt, Pakistan
- Quartz var. Smoky from Lord Hill Quarry, Maine

- Calcite (twinned crystals) from Anderson, Indiana

- Fluorapatite, Quartz, Cookeite on Albite from Harvard Quarry, Maine

- Apophyllite-(KF) with Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Quartz var. Amethyst (with moveable bubble inclusion) from Tafelkop, Namibia
- Grossular Garnet with Diopside and Prehnite from Ala-Tal, Italy

- Rhodochrosite with Fluorite from Uchucchaqua Mine, Peru

- Quartz var. Bergkrystall (Dauphine Law Twin) from Realp, Switzerland
- Rhodochrosite from Black Rock, South Africa

- Fluorite from La Viesca Mine, Spain

- Malachite over Tenorite with Azurite from Bisbee, Arizona

- Fluorapatite and Quartz on Albite from Harvard Quarry, Maine

- Copper from Copper Queen Mine, Arizona

- Sphalerite from Las Manforas Mine, Spain

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Shigar Valley, Pakistan

- Silver in Native Arsenic from P6hla Mine, Germany

- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Cavansite on Stilbite-Ca from Wagholi Quarry, India

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine Minerals To

discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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